
 

ADDENDUM # 1 

IFB #11-16 – PROFESSIONAL CUSTODIAL 

SERVICES 

 

MAY 20, 2016 

 

 

 

The City of Hopewell has received and reviewed the below questions/requests related to IFB 

#11-16 – Professional Custodial Services and offers the following responses as Addendum #1.  

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and including the last page as part of 

your bid response. 

 

1. Change to Bid Security Section XIV page 11 and Section M page 17, first sentence: 
 

All bids shall be accompanied by a bid guarantee of not less than five percent of the 

amount of the bid, and may be a certified check or a cashier’s check, or a bid bond made 

payable to the City. 

 

 

2. Change to phone number for Contract Administrator for City Buildings Bryon 

Beasley on page 12: 

 

Please call 804-541-2295 to request a site visit for the City Buildings. 

 

 

3. Change to phone number for Contract Administrator for Social Services Patrice 

Call on page 18: 
 

Please call 804-541-2330 ext. 3016 to request a site visit for the Social Services Building. 

 

 

4. Clarification of Bid Price quote for each area: 

 

The Bid Price for each area should be quoted as a monthly price.  The bid award will be 

based on the “4 days per week” Bid Price not the Alternative Bid Price.    

 

 

5. Can you provide me the last award amount for Solicitation IFB-S000-11-16-1? 

 

Answer:  The prior award amount for Professional Custodial Services was $14,000.00 

per month for IFB #05-11, the prior Invitation for Bid that was issued in 2011.   
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This amount included the City Buildings for $8,502.33, the Social Services Center for 

$2,100.00, the Visitor Center for $450.00, the Health Department Building for $975.00 

and HRWTF for $1972.67. 

 

 

6. Who is the incumbent contractor and how long have they been providing their 

services? 

 

Answer:  The current contractor is Professional Maintenance Company, Inc. and they 

have been providing their services since July 2003. 

 

 

7. What is the current contracted monthly price and yearly price? 

 

Answer:  This Addendum includes Professional Maintenance Company’s monthly bid 

price quotes from IFB #05-11 for the three areas currently being serviced.  The current 

yearly price is $150,899.96. 

 

 

8. Can you provide us with the bid tab sheet form the last bid opening? 

 

Answer:  This Addendum includes the Bid Evaluation Sheet for IFB #05-1l. 

 

 

9. Is it possible to get the current supply usages from the current contractor? 

 

Answer:  No, it is not possible to get the current supply usages.  The City orders the 

paper products (toilet tissue, paper towels), trash bags, and soap.  The contractor is not 

responsible for supplying these items. 

 

 

10. Is the scope/size of this bid identical with the current contract?  Have there been any 

changes from the previously awarded contract to current request for bid? 

 

Answer:  The scope/size of this bid is identical with the current contract.  There have 

been changes to the current contract which is incorporated in IFB #11-16.  There are only 

three (3) areas included in the current contract and in this IFB.  The prior IFB #05-11 

included the Visitor Center and the Health Department.  These areas are no longer 

included in the current contract. 
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11. Are there any significant changes from the last bid? 

 

Answer:  Yes, the Visitor Center and Health Department buildings are not included in 

this bid.  There is an Alternative Bid Price added to see how much five (5) days per week 

will cost in comparison to the standard four (4) days per week. Also, a bid guarantee is 

required for all bids submitted, not just for bids over $10,000. 

 

 

12. What are the criteria for awarding the contract? 

 

Answer:  The award will be made to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder.  A 

responsive bidder means a person who has submitted a bid that conforms in all material 

respects to the Invitation for Bid.  A responsible bidder means a person who has the 

capability, in all respects, to perform fully the contract requirements and the moral and 

business integrity and reliability that will assure good faith performance. 

 

 

13. Can you provide Cleanable size of SF for city buildings? 

 

Answer:  The approximate square footage of the cleaning area in each facility is 

provided on page 10 and on page 22 of the IFB. 

 

 

14. Can you please tell me the current contract amount for IFB11-16, Custodial 

Services?  Are the services, days, and terms the same as the current contract? 

 

Answer:  Please see the answer for question #7.  Yes, the services, days, and terms are 

the same as the current contract. 

 

 

15. Who is the current contractor?   

 

Answer:  Please see the answer for question #6. 

 

 

16. How long have they had the contract? 

 

Answer:  Please see the answer for question #6.   

 

 

17. What is the current contract cost? 

 

Answer:  Please see the answer for question #7. 
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18. Is the client satisfied with the contractor performance? 

 

Answer:  Yes. 

 

 

19. What is the buildings square footage? 

 

Answer:  Please see the answer for question #13. 

 

 

20. Who is the current contractor? 

 

 Answer:  Please see the answer for question #6. 

 

 

21. What is the contract pricing? 

 

Answer:  Please see the answer for question #7. 

 

 

22. How many is currently staffed on this contract? 

 

Answer:  Professional Maintenance Company, Inc. is the only company providing 

custodial services under this contract.   

 

 

23. Does the current contract have a performance Bond and Bid Bond and why are you 

requiring both types of bonds? 

 

Answer:  Yes, the current contract includes the requirement for the bidder to submit a 

Bid Bond or other type of Bid Security and for the awarded bidder to submit a 

Performance Bond.  Please see the explanation for Bid Security, Section XIV on page 11 

of this Invitation for Bid. The City requires the awarded bidder to furnish a Performance 

Bond as security for the faithful performance of all terms and conditions of the contract 

and to protect the City from all damages or claims resulting from, or in connection with, 

the performance of the contract. 

 

 

24. Do you know having such bonding will increase the contract pricing? 

 

Answer:   Yes, the City is aware that the contract price may increase due to these bond 

requirements.   
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25. Are you satisfied with the current contractor services? 

 

Answer:  Yes. 

 

 

26. In reference to requisition of a Certified Executive Housekeeper:  Will a submitted 

bid be recognized if you find that a contractor who is not currently certified, but is 

in the process of obtaining the said certificate? 

 

Answer:  All bids submitted for this Invitation for Bid must provide proof that the 

contractor has a Certified Executive Housekeeper on staff or that the contractor is in the 

process of obtaining the Certified Executive Housekeeper certification.  According to 

Section XV. Certified Executive Housekeeper on page 11 of the IFB, the contractor shall 

submit all certification copies five (5) days after the award of contract.  If the Certified 

Executive Housekeeper certification is not available by that time frame, then the award 

will be void and the City will have to award to the next lowest responsive and responsible 

bidder.   

 

 

27. The Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference Sign-In Sheets are included in this Addendum. 
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Please sign and include this form as part of your bid response to verify receipt of Addendum # 1. 

 

 
 

April L. Cone,  

Purchasing Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

Signature of Receipt of Addendum # 1 
 

Date 

 

 

  

Company Name   

 


